Shubhendu Biswas

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Sent: 19 April 2024 19:10

To: Shubhendu Biswas; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan

Subject: RE: POS Required for BBSR

Hi Shubhendu,
As a practice we should have at least 10% in spare for any eventuality. Please plan accordingly.

Please proceed with the procurement.

Regards,
Venu

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POS Required for BBSR

Adding to this.
We would need below configuration.
e POS Bank POS two Set devices

Processor -15 ,11% generation
16 GB Ram,320 GB SSD

MSR

Customer Display

Thermal Printer

Cash Drawer

Windows licenses.



Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744

CELEBRATING
Creating memeories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Shubhendu Biswas

Sent: 19 April 2024 15:36

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: POS Required for BBSR

Dear Venu,

There was an issue with few POS machines and we need to replace them but we don’t have any spare machine at present ,so would request to you please approve two set of
machine for BBSR.

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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